

From: [Jeffrey Lynne](#)
To: [Rodrigues, Susana](#)
Cc: [Frank Belgiovine](#); [Ibrahim, Rafik](#); [Alvarez, Amy](#); [Bennett, William](#); [Parks, Tavarous](#); [De Lima, Ellen](#); [Ashlee Coosaia](#); [Elizabeth Kolowich](#)
Subject: FW: 10 SW 4th Ave WFH
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2026 1:32:20 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[Certification Letter - Bliss on 4th.pdf](#)
[Bliss on 4th EO Extension Approval Letter \(2-25-2025\).pdf](#)

Good afternoon Susana. Hope you are well.

We represent Mr. Frank Belgiovine, the new owner of the property. Mr. Belgiovine wishes to convert the WFH units via in-lieu payment.

We understand this will require the WFH covenant to be updated to reflect this change, and the item, as well as a resolution of the amendment, will require City Commission approval.

Please work with us to accomplish this goal and let us know what you need from us at this time.

Thanks!



Jeffrey Lynne, Esq.
712 U.S. Highway One, Suite 400
North Palm Beach, Florida 33408
(Main) 561-844-3600
(Fax) 561-467-5646
(Direct): (561) 791-4368
jcl@cohennorris.com
www.cohennorris.com
Land Use & Zoning | Regulated **Industries**